Minutes JBCCC June 8, 2016

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Tim Koch, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 14 members present.

Treasurer's Report:

Previous Balance \$3,257.26
Income 700.00
Expenses (503.35)

June 8, 2016 New Balance \$3,453.91

Motion to accept the Treasurers report made by:

Joe Barachie 2nd by Joe Curran All in favor, motion carried

All in favor, motion carrie

Secretary's Report:

Minutes from the May meeting were read.

Motion to accept the Secretaries report was made by:
Tom Whiteley
2nd by Howard Boehringer
All in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

The Cruise Flyer's have been printed, take some along to distribute at shows and cruises.

May Cruise – We had a good turnout and had great support from the members. The fire company kitchen did OK. As of the meeting we don't have the platter for the June cruise yet.

The LV Quarter Midgets event on Sunday May 22^{nd} . It rained but they got their race in and everyone enjoyed the cars.

Maple Shade Meadows Nursing Home Car Show – The date is July 9th. Joe Barone will keep in contact with Deanna to see where they're at with everything. Also will ask if they want to do a 'Best of Show' and 'Peoples Choice' awards again this year.

Secretaries Report – Joe Barone ask if it would be possible to include an update of our membership along with the monthly report.

Hazleton Air Show – Still on for Tuesday, August 23rd. Joe Barone is going along with whoever else wants too.

Ice Cream Runs – We haven't forgotten, the weather just hasn't been here yet. We probably will try this coming week of June 12th.

Franklin Fire Company Car Show – The day brought bad weather but there were a few cars that did show up. We sold a few 50/50 tickets and the fire company still had people come for the breakfast. The officers would like to thank the members who did come out to help in spite of the weather.

Lehighton Celebration – We are participating in the parade on July 2nd. Meet at 9th and Coal Streets.

Jim Thorpe Little League – We still have not been able to connect, Frank Mertz will try to get a hold of Mike Snisky. At this time we are still holding the donation check for \$250.

LV Votech Car Show – Joe Curran reported that it sprinkled a little early but the show went on and they had a good turnout.

New Business:

Veteran's Fire Protection – We are to put together an order form and would like to have a final count of the units needed by the June cruise the 17th.

Jim Thorpe National Night Out – Has been canceled this year.

M.C.R. & G.C. – It came to our attention that we did not donate to the club last year in 2015. A motion was made by Tom Whiteley that we do so for \$250.00. All in favor, motion carried.

New Members – At the May cruise we received two need member applications. Clyde & Joan Morrison of White Haven and David DePue & Trish Haluko of Palmerton. Motion to accept the new members was made by Joe Curran, all in favor, motion was carried.

Correspondence:

Cruises – We received numerous emails for car shows, the regular donation requests from national organizations, a link request for the website and a donation request from the Hagerty Education Program.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Tom Whiteley All in favor, motion carried

Meeting closed for business: 8:10PM

Tim Koch, Secretary